

Draft WPP Outline/Table of Contents

Acknowledgements
List of figures
List of tables
List of acronyms
Executive summary

Chapter 1 – Watershed Management

- Watershed Definition
- Watersheds and Water Quality
- Benefits of Watershed Approach
- Watershed Protection Planning
- Adaptive Management

Comment [AB1]: Buck Creek – chapter 1

Comment [AB2]: Geronimo and Alligator – chapter 1

Comment [AB3]: Geronimo and Alligator – could also be a blend of the watershed approach in Buck Creek and Geronimo – may also include the watershed protection plan development process from buck creek as well – chapter 1 in each

Comment [AB4]: Geronimo and Alligator – chapter 1

Chapter 2 – Watershed Characterization

- Watershed Boundaries
- Topography
- Soils
- Climate
- Ecoregions
- Land Use and Land Cover
- Permitted Discharges
- Surface Water and Groundwater Resources
- Water Quality in the Watershed
 - o Impairments and Concerns
 - Bacteria
 - Nutrients, Chlorophyll *a*, and Dissolved Oxygen

Comment [AB5]: Buck Creek – chapter 1

Comment [AB6]: Buck Creek – chapter 3

Comment [AB7]: Buck Creek – chapter 3

Comment [AB8]: Buck Creek – chapter 3

Comment [AB9]: Buck Creek – chapter 3

Comment [AB10]: Buck Creek – chapter 3

Comment [AB11]: Buck Creek -

Comment [AB12]: Geronimo and Alligator – chapter 2

Comment [AB13]: Buck Creek – chapter 3

Comment [AB14]: Buck Creek – chapter 3

Chapter 3 – Estimates of Pollutant Source Loads and Needed Load Reductions

- Estimates of Pollutant Source Loads
 - o GIS Analysis/SELECT
- Needed Load Reductions
 - o Load Duration Curve/Modeling Analysis

Comment [AB15]: Plum Creek - chapter 6

Comment [AB16]: Plum Creek - chapter 5

Chapter 4 – Strategies for Watershed Protection Plan Implementation

- Management Measures and Priority Areas
 - o Urban Storm Water
 - o Waste Water Treatment Facility Strategies
 - o Sanitary Sewer Overflow Strategies
 - o Onsite Sewage Facilities Strategies
 - o Feral Hog Management
 - o Wildlife and Non-Domestic Animal Management Measures
 - o Grazing Lands Management
- Education and Outreach
 - o The Watershed Coordinator

Comment [AB17]: Leon - Chapter 5 and Geronimo and Alligator WPP - Chapter 6

Comment [AB18]: Leon – Chapter 5

Comment [AB19]: Buck Creek

- Initial Outreach and Education Strategy
- Broad-based Programs and Training Resources
 - Host existing educational
 - Social Media
 - Public Service Announcements
- Targeted Pollutant Source Outreach Efforts
 - Direct mailings
- Schedule, Milestones, and Estimated Funding Needs
- Pollutant Load Reductions resulting from Implementation

Comment [AB20]: Plum Creek

Comment [AB21]: Geronimo and Alligator – Chapter 8

Comment [AB22]: Leon – Chapter 5

Chapter 5 – Sources for Watershed Protection Plan Implementation

- Source of Technical Assistance
 - Waste Water Treatment Facility Strategies
 - Sanitary Sewer Overflow Strategies
 - Urban Storm Water
 - Onsite Sewage Facilities Strategies
 - Feral Hog Management
 - Wildlife and Non-Domestic Animal Management Measures
 - Grazing Lands Management
- Source of Financial Assistance
 - Waste Water Treatment Facility Strategies
 - Sanitary Sewer Overflow Strategies
 - Urban Storm Water
 - Onsite Sewage Facilities Strategies
 - Feral Hog Management
 - Wildlife and Non-Domestic Animal Management Measures
 - Grazing Lands Management

Comment [AB23]: Leon

Chapter 6 – Measures of Success

- Monitoring and Water Quality Criteria
- Adaptive Implementation

Comment [AB24]: Geronimo and Alligator